From: AnnMarie Sanford

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Smith, Robert H
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; Greaves, William;

Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Weatherspoon, Darlene; Sweeney, Kevin
(MSP); Young, Michael (EGLE); Eickholt, Jay (DEQ)

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Freiborne Industries, Inc. (Pontiac,
Michigan); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0015 and EPCRA-05-2023-0016

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:28:41 PM

Ms. Grange,

Confirming receipt of your email below and the referenced attachments.

Regards,
AnnMarie

AnnMarie Sanford Member

2600 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Phone 248-205-3246

Suite 300 Fax 844-670-6009
Troy MI 48084

Profile | W-Card

Email ASanford@dickinsonwright.com

DICKINSON WRIGHTrLLC

JRIDA ILLINOIS KENTUCKY MICHIGAN
VASHINGTON DuC. TORONTO

ARIZONA CALFORNIA COLE
NEVADA OHIO TENNESSEE T

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:12 PM

To: AnnMarie Sanford <ASanford@dickinson-wright.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Smith,
Robert H <smith.roberth@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>;
Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Sweeney, Kevin (MSP)
<sweeneyk@michigan.gov>; Young, Michael (EGLE) <youngm1@michigan.gov>; Eickholt, Jay (DEQ)
<EickholtJ1@michigan.gov>

Subject: EXTERNAL: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Freiborne Industries,
Inc. (Pontiac, Michigan); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0015 and EPCRA-05-2023-0016

Dear Ms. Sanford,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,


mailto:ASanford@dickinson-wright.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:smith.roberth@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:entzminger.james@epa.gov
mailto:hans.mick@epa.gov
mailto:el-zein.jason@epa.gov
mailto:fiala.zachary@epa.gov
mailto:greaves.william@epa.gov
mailto:persoon.carolyn@epa.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userac6d5f84
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userac6d5f84
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user0277ed38
mailto:EickholtJ1@michigan.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson-wright.com%2Four-people%2Fannmarie-sanford%3Ftab%3D0&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C59a84ebccd31454058cf08dbaff1c683%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638297225192327272%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1O2VJiIbWAmzZ7ZunRj8AyzjpXNbQsk7EEVXfxAbPOI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson-wright.com%2Four-people%2Fannmarie-sanford%3Fformat%3Dvcard&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C59a84ebccd31454058cf08dbaff1c683%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638297225192327272%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XSC7%2BThzqmagZH4sLIju5rd0fm8RDELV2VNliTXDrec%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson-wright.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C59a84ebccd31454058cf08dbaff1c683%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638297225192327272%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GzKav58UKGp%2FaUgm1Jg7IvMMAf24nFY23Cu4PhtYy7k%3D&reserved=0

U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt
of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail.

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.
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